Public Document Pack



Planning Committee Minutes

Date: 26 June 2019

Time: 6.32 - 10.08 pm

PRESENT: Councillor A Turner (in the Chair)

Councillors Mrs J A Adey, Ms A Baughan, S Graham, C B Harriss, A E Hill, D A Johncock, N B Marshall, H L McCarthy, S K Raja, N J B Teesdale, P R Turner and C Whitehead.

Standing Deputies present: Councillors M A Hashmi.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors: M Asif and A Lee.

LOCAL MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Councillor Z Ahmed Councillor M Appleyard Councillor Mrs L Clarke OBE Councillor I McEnnis Councillor Mrs J Teesdale

APPLICATION

17/07195/FUL 18/05597/OUT 19/06031/FUL 18/07842/FUL 18/07842/FUL

13 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Planning Committee meeting held on 22 May 2019 be approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor S Raja – 17/08464/R9OUT and 18/05323/R9FUL: Declared an interest in that he had been copied into emails in relation to the applications. However, he had not predetermined the applications and remained open minded and without prejudice.

Councillor P Turner – 17/08464/R9OUT and 18/05323/R9FUL: Declared an interest due to having close family who were neighbours of the site and that in light of this he would withdraw from the Chamber and take no part in the debate and voting on the applications.

15 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

RESOLVED: that the reports be received and the recommendations contained in the reports, as amended by the update sheet where appropriate, be adopted, subject to any deletions, updates or alterations set out in the minutes below.

16 17/05784/FUL - SIR WILLIAM BORLASE'S GRAMMAR SCHOOL, WEST STREET, MARLOW, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, SL7 2BR

Members noted the Update and then voted in favour of the motion to approve the application subject to conditions.

RESOLVED: that the application be approved subject to conditions.

The Committee received apologies from Councillor Collingwood, the local Ward Member.

The Committee was addressed by Councillor Marshall, the local Ward Member.

The Committee was addressed by Mr David Galloway in objection and by Mr Alistair Handford, the applicant.

17 17/07195/FUL - 15 & 17 NEW ROAD, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP12 4LH

Members voted in favour of the motion to approve the application.

RESOLVED: that the application be approved.

The Committee was addressed by Councillors Z Ahmed and N Teesdale, the local Ward Councillors.

18 17/08464/R9OUT - WEST SITE, FORMER COMPAIR WORKS, BELLFIELD ROAD, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE

Members voted in favour of a motion to defer the application for officer's to look further into the access road leading to the commercial element of the site, possibly to add a different access point. However, this motion was defeated that it therefore fell away.

The Panel then voted in favour of the motion that they were minded to grant outline permission subject to completion of a Planning Obligation or other agreement.

RESOLVED: that the application be granted subject to completion of a Planning Obligation or other agreement.

The Committee was addressed by Mr Rob Morgan of Savills, on behalf of the applicant.

19 18/05323/R9FUL - WEST SITE, FORMER COMPAIR WORKS, BELLFIELD ROAD, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE

Members voted in favour of a motion to approve the application. However, this motion was defeated that it therefore fell away.

Members then voted in favour of the motion that the application be deferred due to the concerns they raised in respect of:

- 1) The quality in terms of design of the premises being created.
- 2) The temporary nature of the business units.
- 3) The potential relationship with adjoining development.

Officers would enter into further discussions with the developer to address these issues.

RESOLVED: that the application be deferred for the reasons given above.

20 19/05601/FUL - GARAGES AND ACCESS ROAD, THE COTTAGES, BRICKS LANE, BEACONS BOTTOM, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP14 3XG

Members voted in favour of the motion to approve the application.

RESOLVED: that the application be approved.

The Committee was addressed by Mrs Eleanor Hurrell and Parish Councillor Neil Watson on behalf of Stokenchurch Parish Council in objection and Mr Stuart Martin, the applicant.

21 19/06031/FUL - SITE OF 80 DAWS HILL LANE, HIGH WYCOMBE, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP11 1PU

Members voted in favour of the motion to refuse the application as it was considered that the proposed development would result in a cramped form of development at odds with the immediate locality due to the proposal now being detached dwellings with minimal separation distances and reduced plot widths. The proposal did not therefore promote or reinforce local distinctiveness and was at odds with the general street pattern, thus failed to respect the existing grain of development and thus failed to achieve a high standard of design which in turn would fail to respect the wider context of the site and street pattern.

The proposal was therefore contrary to Adopted Local Plan Policies G3 and Appendix 1 and CS19 of the Core Strategy Development Plan Document and to the National Planning Policy Framework.

RESOLVED: that the application be refused for the reasons given above.

The Committee was addressed by Councillors Mrs L Clarke OBE and A Hill, the local Ward Members.

22 18/08897/OUT - SLATE MEADOW, STRATFORD DRIVE, WOOBURN GREEN, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE

Members voted in favour of the motion to approve the application with a Planning Obligation.

RESOLVED: that the application be approved with a Planning Obligation.

The Committee was addressed by Councillors Mrs J Adey and M Appleyard, the local Ward Members.

23 18/07842/FUL - CHEQUERS END EQUESTRIAN CENTRE, CHEQUERS LANE, CADMORE END, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE, HP14 3PQ

Members voted in favour of the motion to refuse the application.

RESOLVED: that the application be refused.

24 PRE-PLANNING COMMITTEE TRAINING / INFORMATION SESSION

Members noted that the Chairman had requested as many Members of the Planning Committee be present at a pre-Committee session for a discussion with officer's on the practicalities of how Planning might operate in the new unitary authority on Wednesday 24 July 2019 at 6.00pm in Committee Room 1.

RESOLVED: That the details of the pre-Committee information / training session to be held on Wednesday 24 July 2019 be noted.

25 APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS FOR SITE VISITS

RESOLVED: That in the event that it was necessary to arrange site visits on Tuesday 23 July 2019 in respect of the agenda for the meeting on Wednesday 24 July 2019, the following Members be invited to attend with the relevant local Members:

Councillors: Mrs J A Adey, M Asif, Ms A Baughan, S Graham, C B Harriss, D A Johncock, N B Marshall, H L McCarthy, A Turner, P R Turner and C Whitehead.

26 DELEGATED ACTION UNDERTAKEN BY PLANNING ENFORCEMENT TEAM

The Delegated Action undertaken by the Planning enforcement team was noted.

27 FILE ON ACTIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY

The file on actions taken under delegated authority since the previous meeting was circulated for the Committee's attention.

Chairman

The following officers were in attendance at the meeting:

Mrs L Bellinger	Principal Development Management Officer
Mr R Harrison	Principal Development Management Officer
Mrs L Hornby	Senior Democratic Services Officer
Mr R Martin	Development Management Team Leader
Mr P Miller	Technical Officer
Ms S Penney	Principal Development Management Officer
Ms R Steele	Assistant Solicitor
Ms P Tollitt	Head of Planning & Sustainability